From: James, Andrew G - DNR

Sent: Tuesday, October 5, 2021 10:30 AM

To: Joe Ramcheck

Cc: Tracy Ostrander

Subject: Emerging Contaminant Scoping Statement - WI DOT Old Dutchmill - BRRTS #

03-20-183944

Good Morning Joe,

DNR is requesting an update on the status of the Emerging Contaminant (EC) scoping statement. As
stated below, DNR needs further clarification regarding the EC scoping evaluation in order to review.
Please respond by October 19, 2021, with the requested information or a date within the next month
(by November 5%, 2021) that you anticipate this will be submitted. Once this and any resulting
subsequent actions requested by DNR have been completed, DNR will proceed with the closure process
and issue the Final Closure letter. Should you have any questions or concerns please let me know. Thank
you.

Sincerely,
Andy James

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Andy James

Hydrogeologist

Remediation & Redevelopment Program
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources
2984 Shawano Avenue

Green Bay, WI 54313

Cell: 715-527-0114
Andrew.James@wisconsin.gov
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From: James, Andrew G - DNR

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 9:48 AM

To: Joe Ramcheck <jramcheck@endeavorenv.com>

Subject: Emerging Contaminant Scoping Statement - WI DOT OIld Dutchmill BRRTS No. 03-20-183944

Good Morning Joe,

Could you please provide further clarification regarding the Site use and history, type of release and how
it was determined not to sample for PFAS or other emerging contaminants in addition to the
information you have below?

Thanks,
Andy James
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From: Joe Ramcheck <jramcheck@endeavorenv.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2021 8:49 PM

To: James, Andrew G - DNR <andrew.james@wisconsin.gov>

Subject: PFAS Scoping Statement - Old Dutch Mill (BRRTS No. 03-20-183944

Andy:

Based upon information collected during the Site Investigation Report dated June 28, 2019, the
petroleum contamination was confirmed during site assessment activities performed in the early
1990s. Previously, the subject property was operated as a gasoline station by the current owners family
(Ostrander). Upon completion of the UST removal and subsequent site assessment, the subject
property is now utilized as a private residence.

On March 6, 2021, Endeavor representative (Joseph Ramcheck) conducted a telephone interview with
the current property owner representative (Tracy Ostrander). Ms. Ostrander indicated that, to the best
of her knowledge, the subject property never stored, used, handled or deployed perfluoroalkyl and
polyfluoroalkyl substances at the subject property.

Please let me know if there are any questions or if you require additional information.

Regards,
Joe

Joseph M. Ramcheck, P.H.
President/Senior Hydrologist
Endeavor Environmental Services, Inc.
2280-B Salscheider Court

Green Bay, W1 54313

Office: (920) 437-2997

Fax: (920) 437-3066

Cellular: (920) 737-5313

E-mail: jramcheck@endeavorenv.com
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